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RHODE ISLAND 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 

OFFICE OF WATER RESOURCES 

235 Promenade Street, Providence, Rhode Island 02908 

December 4, 2020 

Mr. John Massoyan, Senior Site Leader 

Materion Technical Materials, Inc. (Materion) 

5 Wellington Road 

Lincoln, RI 02865 

RE: Notice of Permit Termination 

Materion Technical Material, Inc. (Materion) 

RIPDES Permit No.  RI0023906 

Dear Mr. Massoyan : 

In accordance with the regulations as adopted pursuant to Chapter 46-12 of the General Laws of Rhode 

Island, as amended, the Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management has terminated the 

above referenced Rhode Island Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (RIPDES) Permit as of the date 

of signature in the attached termination. The attached termination and Statement of Basis includes the 

details of the permit termination.  

Because the discharge has been eliminated in accordance with the approved schedule from Paragraph 9 

of Consent Agreement RIA-429, the conditions of the Consent Agreement have also been satisfied. 

If you have any questions relative to this matter then please contact me at 401-222-4700, extension 7274 

or by email at travis.babikoff@dem.ri.gov 

Sincerely,  

Travis Babikoff  

Environmental Engineer I 

DEM, Office of Water Resources 

ecc: Joseph Haberek, DEM 

Christina Hoefsmit, Esq., DEM 

Crystal Charbonneau, DEM 

Roy Piatelli, Materion 

Office of Water Resources/Telephone: 401.222.4700/Fax: 401.222.6177 

mailto:travis.babikoff@dem.ri.gov


 
 

            

              

 

 

  

 

     

     

 

 

         

   

 

    

  

   

 

        

 

    

  

   

 

 

   

 

   

 

         

      

 

 

        

 

 

       

 

 

     

 

 

 

 

 

 

                              

     

    

    

___________________________________________________ 

Permit No. RI0023906 

Page 1 of 1 

TERMINATION 

AUTHORIZATION TO DISCHARGE UNDER THE 

RHODE ISLAND POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM 

In compliance with the provisions of Chapter 46-12 of the Rhode Island General 

Laws, as amended, 

Materion Technical Materials, Inc. 

5 Wellington Road 

Lincoln, RI 02865 

is no longer authorized to discharge from a facility located at 

Materion Technical Materials, Inc. 

5 Wellington Road 

Lincoln, RI 02865 

to receiving waters named 

Unnamed Stream Tributary to the Moshassuck River 

All effluent limitations, monitoring requirements and other conditions in the 

original permit are no longer in effect. 

This termination shall become effective on the date of signature. 

This terminates the permit issued on March 19, 2019. 

This termination consists of 1 page. 

Signed  this  4th  day of  December  2020.  

Joseph B. Haberek, P.E., Environmental Engineer IV 

Office of Water Resources 

Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management 



 
 

     

     

     

  

     

 

 

   

 

 

       

       

 

     

 

    

 

    

  

   

 

 

    

 

    

  

   

 

 

    

 

    

 

    

 

           

             

                          

      

        

            

         

        

 

 

       

 

           

  

  

RHODE ISLAND DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT 

OFFICE OF WATER RESOURCES 

PERMITS AND PLANNING SECTION 

235 PROMENADE STREET 

PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 02908-5767 

STATEMENT OF BASIS 

PROPOSED TERMINATION OF A RHODE ISLAND POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION 

SYSTEM (RIPDES) PERMIT TO DISCHARGE TO WATERS OF THE STATE 

RIPDES PERMIT NO. RI0023906 

NAME AND MAILING ADDRESS OF PERMITTEE: 

Materion Technical Materials, Inc. 

5 Wellington Road 

Lincoln, RI 02865 

NAME AND ADDRESS OF FACILITY WHERE DISCHARGE OCCURS: 

Materion Technical Materials, Inc. 

5 Wellington Road 

Lincoln, RI 02865 

RECEIVING WATER: Unnamed Tributary to the Moshassuck River 

RECEIVING WATER CLASSIFICATION: B 

TYPE OF FACILITY: Manufacturing 

The facility, which has been the source of a wastewater discharge, was issued a permit to 

discharge on March 19, 2019 and is due to expire on May 1, 2024. This facility was 

engaged in the manufacturing of electronic connectors. The permit pertains to 

2 discharges consisting of Non-Contact Cooling Water (NCCW) from Outfall 001 and filter 

backwash from a groundwater filtration system that is used to pretreat well water prior to 

use in the NCCW system from Outfall 002. The discharge points are no longer active 

since November 9, 2020. The facility now utilizes a closed loop chiller system and has 

disconnected the NCCW system and capped the point source. 

BASIS FOR DEM'S TENTATIVE DECISION TO TERMINATE: 

The permittee is no longer discharging to a water of the state, having ceased discharge as 

of November 9, 2020. 



 
 

 

 

          

            

   

 

  

     

     

   

   

      

     

 

 

                                                                                                 

       

        

         

DEM CONTACT: 

Additional information concerning the permit termination may be obtained, by 

appointment, between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, 

excluding holidays, from: 

Travis Babikoff 

Department of Environmental Management 

Office of Water Resources 

Permits Section 

235 Promenade Street 

Providence, Rhode Island 02908-5767 

(401) 222-4700 ext. 7274

Date   

 

 
12/4/2020
                     

Joseph B. Haberek, P.E. 

Environmental Engineer IV 

RIPDES Permitting Section 
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